



**Nisheeth Chandrachoor**  
**The Indian Law Institute**  
**LL.M**  
**Batch – 2020-2021**

**Male**  
**DOB: 11/08/1991**  
**Mob no.-8076073849**

## SUMMARY

Dedicated, self motivated and hard working with a capability of giving my best in every work, I do. Right now, I'm pursuing LL.M Programme at University. Keeping an interest in International law and laws related to Human Rights, after completing my LL.M, I want to take research work in field of International and Human Rights law. Working and securing justice for oppressed people will always be my priority in life.

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

EXAMINATION	BOARD/DEGREE	INSTITUTE	YEAR	PERCENTAGE
Matriculation	ICSE	RPS RESIDENTIAL PUBLIC SCHOOL	2007	74.67
10+2	CBSE	HOLY MISSION HIGH SCHOOL	2009	64.20
Graduation	B.A	IGNOU	2015	65.42
Post Graduation	M.A (HUMAN RIGHTS)	ANNAMALAI UNIVERSITY	2017	68
Post Graduation	LL.B	DELHI UNIVERSITY	2020	55
Post Graduation	LL.M	THE INDIAN LAW INSTITUTE	2021	PURSUING

## ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS

- **Winner, 3rd Bhimotsav National Essay Competition 2021**, organized by Lucknow University.
- **Winner, Law Quiz Competition 2020**, held at Lloyd Law College, Greater Noida.
- **Runner up, Constitutional Law Quiz Competition 2020**, organized by USLLS, Guru Govind Singh Indraprastha University, New Delhi.
- **4<sup>th</sup> Position, All India Independence Day Quiz Competition-2020**, organized by Faculty of Law, Aligarh Muslim University.
- **Winner, National Quiz Competition-“Primus Iura”**, organized by School of Law, DY Patil University.
- **6<sup>th</sup> Position, 4<sup>th</sup> Amity National Essay Writing Competition on Nation and Nationalism 2020**, organized by Amity Law School, Gurugram. Essay could be read at the provided link: ([www.legalbites.in/food-sovereignty-in-india-by-nisheeth-chandrachoor/](http://www.legalbites.in/food-sovereignty-in-india-by-nisheeth-chandrachoor/))
- **2<sup>nd</sup> Rank, 2<sup>nd</sup> National Article Writing Competition 2020**, organized by Our Legal World. Article could be read at the provided link: (<https://www.ourlegalworld.com/abortion-towards-safer-and-decisive-womanhood-through-expanding-access-to-abortion-law/>)
- **Research Paper titled “An Epidemic of violence against women in India” Published by Aiding Hands Foundation, New Delhi.** { ISSN: 2582-3949 ; Page no. 22-33 }

(Link- <https://drive.google.com/open?id=10dWJblaS56I69Vj16bN-N82nszmd9EBG>)

- **Winner, National Online Law Quiz 2020**, organized by **Dept. of Law, Prestige Institute of Management, Gwalior**
- Represented college at **NANI PALKHIVALA QUIZ ON CONSTITUTIONAL LAW 2020**, New Delhi
- **2nd Prize (HM SEERVAI AWARD)**, **AQCL'18:AMITY QUIZ ON CONSTITUTIONAL LAW** organized by **AMITY LAW SCHOOL, NOIDA**.
- **12<sup>th</sup> Position**, **1<sup>ST</sup> National Law Olympiad 2020**, organized by **AILSF, New Delhi**
- **4th position among 800+ participants, JUS DICERE & SSC ONLINE NATIONAL QUIZ ON CONSTITUTIONAL LAW 4.0.**
- Qualified **UGC NET EXAM' 2018** and **UGC NET EXAM' 2019** for Assistant professor in **HUMAN RIGHTS AND DUTIES**.
- Cleared **LL.M Entrances in 2020** for– **CLAT 2020** (allotted **HNLU Raipur**), **South Asian University** (Rank 63), **Banaras Hindu University** (Rank 91), **Jamia Milia Islamia** (Rank 5), **Baba Bhim Rao Ambedkar University** (Rank 6), **The Indian Law Institute**.
- Cleared **SEBI LAW OFFICER ENTRANCE 2020 PHASE 1**.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Completed Short Term Internship at **National Human Rights Commission, New Delhi** in the month of July, 2019 which has given me a chance to learn about human rights laws, rights of prisoners, bonded labor etc. and working of law department, Investigation department, Research department of the NHRC with an exposure to practical working of the commission like how a complaint is made to commission, what are the steps taken by the commission in a complain, how a complaint is disposed off.
- Completed **1 month Internship** from July,2019 - August,2019 under Advocate Rajesh Poddar,Patiala House Court,New Delhi ,where I had undertaken/observed activities like - Framing of charges,Examination in chief,Cross examination,Client dealing and interviewing,Drafting of legal documents,Legal research assignments on defamation and quashing of FIR.
- Taught Biology and Inorganic chemistry to NEET aspirants for 2 months in Year 2013.

### PARTICIPATIONS

- Presented Research Paper on **“Theme – Crime against Women in India”** organized by Aiding Hand Foundation in New Delhi.
- **Raisina Dialogue** in year 2018 & 2019 (multilateral conference on geopolitics and geo-economics held annually in New Delhi)
- **CyFy' 2018** (The Indian Conference on Technology, Cyber Security and Society).

### EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Volunteer at Legal Aid Society (Law Centre-1,University of Delhi)
- Filing RTI, Writing essays, Contemporary legal issues for blogs.
- Spreading Awareness and Helping beneficiaries of different Govt. Schemes existing under Pension Scheme, Right to Education, Scholarships available to OBCs, SCs &STs etc.
- Studied Arabic as a Certificate course at IGNOU, New Delhi in 2016.
- Studied Certificate course in German at Delhi University.

- Attended “Virtual Summer school 2020” on IPR law organized by IP Assisto from 25<sup>th</sup> May to 29<sup>th</sup> May 2020
- Completed Five Days hands on Workshop on “Patent Searching, Drafting and Filing” from 29-5-2020 to 02-06-2020, organized by Panimalar Institute of Technology, Chennai (Tamil Nadu)
- Attended Four day Virtual International Workshop on “Current Trajectory of India’s foreign policy”, Organized by Shaheed Bhagat Singh Evening college, University Of Delhi from 17<sup>th</sup>-20<sup>th</sup> June 2020.